Muhammad Mahmood

DD Adm & Coord

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

HQ 14 Division, HQ 14 Division Okara

Email: mahmood3663@yahoo.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Mahmood is working as DD Adm & Coord in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Muhammad Mahmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in International Relations	2013 - 2015
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
BA in Arts	2009 - 2013
University of Karachi , Pakistan	
Experience	
DD Adm & Coord	2024- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
GSO-1 Ops/Log	2017 - 2024
Strategic Plans Division , Strategic Plans Division	
Dy Dir DSCR Projects	2013 - 2015
HQ AAD , HQ AAD Rawalpindi	
Dy Dir Special Projects	2011 - 2013
HQ Southern Command , HQ Southern Command Quetta	
Dy President ISSB	2008 - 2010
ISSB Malir , ISSB Malir Malir Cantt	
GSO-2 Internal security Wing	2003 - 2005
GHQ MI Dte , GHQ MI Dte Rawalpindi	
GSO-3 (Ops)	1993 - 1994